NEILL OIL & GAS (C0O2) COMPANY

CLYDE B, NEILL .y . iDA P. NEILL
PRESIDENT m.a.X'Well , New Mexico . SECRETARY-TREASURER

VALLEJO, CALIFORNIA

Dec.T4,1947,

LN

Mr. Roy Yarbrough,

0il and Gas Supervisor,
Hobbs, New Mexico.
Dear Roy,

Please change the location of the Herrers well here at Maxwell
to read 660 feet from both lines,

I have waited a week to hear from Mr. Spurrier; and my trucks
were moving on the only day possible, so I changed the location to
Jibe with the rules,

When will it be possible for you to go over the Timmons wells
with me, and recommend what you think should be done to stop the

water? Roy Timmons has ordered me to do what you wish.

Yours truly,

CBN/ipn Clyde B, Neill,



